COMMISSIONERS COURT

JAN 11 2021

Approved
REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM

Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY: JUDGE ROBERT SHAW
TODAY'S DATE: 12/30/2020

DEPARTMENT: yusTicE OF THE PEACE, PCT 4

& l
SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD| /o735 5 Lor—
REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: NEXT COURT DATE
SPECIFIC A wo : CHIEF CLERK/ADMINISTRATOR KATHY OSIER OVER ON COMP TIME
PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: E ROBERT SHAW

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: ACTION ITEM:
WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:
EXECUTIVE: JOMINUTES _
STAFF NOTICE:
COUNTY ATTORNEY: IT DEPARTMENT:
AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:
PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:
BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

wadsrkakat+This Section to be Completed by County Judge’s Office****##*wsws

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date 12/30/2020




Paula G. Reid

From: Robert Shaw

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 8:20 AM
To: Paula G. Reid

Subject: FW: Comp time over limit
Importance: High

From: Laura Baxter <laurab@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Robert Shaw <rsshaw@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Randy K. Gillespie <randyg@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FW: Comp time over limit

Importance: High

Kathy Osier has went over the 120 hour Comp time limit by 29.50 hours. In order for this to be paid you will need to
have the below information placed on the next Commissioner’s Court for approval.

Employee Title Pos # Hours to Amount to be
Name be paid paid
Kathy Osier Chief Court Clerk/Administrator | F09-002 29.50 $678.05

Once it has been approved in Commissioner’s Court this will be paid on the following payroll.

Thank you

Laura Baxter

Personnel Asstn/Payroll Admin.
Johnson County

817-556-6162
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